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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 7:11 AM

To: Huma Abedin; 'Valmorol@state.gov’; JilotyLC@state.gov' -
Subject: Calls

As | now understand it, I'm supposed to talk to the Turkish FM at 7:15, the Polish FM at 7:30 (which | just found out
about) and then Kerry, Lugar and Berman btw 8-10. What about the calls to Mubarak and King Abdullah? Do you know
of any other calls?
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